## Antelope Valley College Associated Student Organization Executive Council Minutes 3041 West Ave K, Lancaster, CA 93536 SSV 180, 1:35 P.M. Friday, October 12, 2012

The Executive Council of the Antelope Valley College met on October 12, 2012. For more information, please contact Associated Student Organization President Terrance Myers 722-6300 ext. 6160.

## I. ORGANIZATIONAL ITEMS

1.1 Call to order 1:55 P.M.

1.2 Pledge of Allegiance: Lead by Anthony Bell

1.3 Roll Call:

President – Terrance Myers – Present Vice President, Academic Affairs – Elaine Tsai - Present Vice President, Public Relations – Rieana Paul - Present Vice President, Student Services – Giovanna Sanchez – Present- (not sworn in yet) Vice President, Club Affairs – Edward Oquendo- Present Treasurer – Gracy Estrada – Absent Secretary – Irene Montalban - Present

Senator:

Counseling and Matriculation – Cierra Parker - Absent Health Sciences – Iqra Yusufzai – Absent Mathematics, Science and Engineering – Roman Velazquez - Absent Social and Behavioral Sciences and Business, Computer Studies and Economic Development – Anthony Bell - Present Language Arts and Instructional Resources; Extended Services – Vacant Student Development and Services – Vacant Technical Education – Matthew Keef - Absent Visual and Performing Arts and Physical Education - Alvaro Wong- Present

Membership is 12, Quorum is 7, 7 were present, Quorum is established.

Student Trustee – Sandra Govin – Present

Michael Reyes, Anthony Vega were present during the meeting.

1.4 Adoption of the Agenda:

Moved to adopt the agenda by Reiana Paul, seconded by Elaine Tsai. Motion passed 6/0/0.

1.5 Moved to approve the minutes of September 14, 2012 with the amendment of Anthony Bell's name from Andrew to Anthony by Elaine Tsai, seconded by Edward Oquendo. Motion passed 6/0/0.

Moved to approve the minutes of September 28 with the correction of the spelling of

CurricuNet by Rieana Paul, seconded by Edward Oquendo. Motion passed 6/0/0

1.6 Revisited the minutes of September 14, 2012. Moved to approve the minutes with the amendment of Alvaro Wong's attendance to present by Irene Montalban, seconded by Rieana Paul. Motioned passed 6/0/0.

Moved to revisit roll call by Anthony Bell, seconded by Rieana Paul, Motion passed. 6/0/0.

President – Terrance Myers – Present Vice President, Academic Affairs – Elaine Tsai - Present Vice President, Public Relations – Rieana Paul - Present Vice President, Student Services – Giovanna Sanchez – Present- (not sworn in yet) Vice President, Club Affairs – Edward Oquendo- Present Treasurer – Gracy Estrada – Absent Secretary – Irene Montalban - Present

#### Senator:

Counseling and Matriculation – Cierra Parker - Absent Health Sciences – Iqra Yusufzai – Present (Proxie) Mathematics, Science and Engineering – Roman Velazquez - Absent Social and Behavioral Sciences and Business, Computer Studies and Economic Development – Anthony Bell - Present Language Arts and Instructional Resources; Extended Services – Vacant Student Development and Services – Vacant Technical Education – Matthew Keef - Absent Visual and Performing Arts and Physical Education - Alvaro Wong- Present

Membership is 12, Quorum is 7, 8 were present, Quorum is established.

Student Trustee - Sandra Govin - Present

Move to approve the minutes of October 5, 2012 with the addition of the correction of spelling of Natalia's Zide name by Edward Oquendo, seconded by Anthony Bell. Motion passed 7/0/0.

1.7 Approval of Financial Report.

## **II.PUBLIC FORUM**

None

Edward Oquendo moved to approve to advance to section 4.3 Grand Proposals, seconded by Anthony Bell. Motion passed. 7/0/0.

#### 4.3 Grant Proposals

Alpha Iota is asking for \$450 for their upcoming fall convention (October 27 at Golden Cost College) which will cover the cost of the registration fee to attend the conference which will include the cost of the workshops, busses for 13 students and 2 advisors. Discussion about how Alpha Iota gives back to ASO concluding the benefits each

organization provides amongst each other. It was agreed that Alpha Iota will participate in the Leadership Workshop and that Alpha Iota needs to complete the Grant Proposal paperwork before the conference.

Edward Oquendo move to approve the amount of \$450 to fund the registration fee for Alpha Iota's fall convention, seconded by Irene Montalban. Motion passed 7/0/0.

#### **III. DISCUSSION ITEMS**

Elaine Tsai brought up the matter of where ASO stands considering the acquiring of ASO parking permits. Dr. Zimmerman mentioned that due to past misuse of parking permits from many people on campus, not associated with ASO this issues has not been resolved yet, and ASO won't be benefitting from this perk in the meantime.

Edward Oquendo suggested ASO puts forth two grants for 2 Oshers Scholarship benefiting those amongst Antelope Valley College who meet the qualifications. He also recommend that ASO sets aside other amount of money. He asked for this item to be put on next week's agenda.

Alvaro Wong asked if ASO had already purchased a sound system for ASO because he believes he can get a better package for half the cost of the previous sound system that was said to be purchased. Dr. Zimmerman stated that no sound system has yet to be purchased.

Sandra Govin mentioned that she received two grants each for \$1000 and another grant of \$500 from Wal-Mart for the ASO Hearts and Hands Pantry. She asked to sign two cards to show ASO's appreciation for their generous donations.

Giovanna Sanchez wanted to know where the situation of opening or closing Antelope Valley College's pool stood. Terrance mentioned ASO is looking to set up an appointment with the Interim Dean of Kinesiology so that he can give us an input over there about if there is anything we can do. Elaine Tsai said she was at the AP&P meeting where discussion was held, stating that the closure of the pool was set for the next two years.

Anthony Bell reviewed last week's football game stating that only two people showed up and he would like to make a list of people who are interested in working the next game. A sign up list was sent around.

## **IV. ASO PRESENTATIONS.**

Mathew Keef and Alvaro Wong were expected to present this meeting on October 12, 2012, however, due to Mathew Keef's absence, the presentation has been postpone to next week's meeting on October 19, 2012.

## **V. ACTION ITEMS**

**4.1 ASO Appointments** 

Terrance stated that Roman Velazquez, Senator of the Mathematics, Science and Engineering Department has resigned.

Elaine Tsai moved to approve the impeachment process of ASO's Treasurer Gracy Estrada due to her lack of attendance, seconded by Reiana Paul. Motion passed 7/0/0.

## 4.2 ASO Events

Leadership Workshop - Terrance announced that since no facility requests have been turned in and the workshops won't be taking place today October 12, 2012 until ASO is familiar with the process of the facility request. Discussion about advertising the workshops so that more students will show up was talked over.

Facility Request - Terrance stated that he would like to have some type of training to do facility requests so that this won't be an issue when planning to do events. Sandra recommended that this should be one of the topics for the leadership workshop and Rieana volunteered to help out with the procedure of the workshop.

Rieana Paul moved to approve the Leadership Workshops to take place on November 16, 2012 from 2pm-4pm, seconded by Anthony Bell. Motion passed 7/0/0.

Conferences – A Discussion about the General Assembly was brought up vs. attending the National Center for Student Leadership. The four reflective essays that were turned in by students to attend the National Center for Student leadership were reviewed acknowledging the benefits of going to this event. There was a debate over who should go to NCSL and/or the General Assembly. Edward suggested that those who turned in their essays, go to NCSL, while giving the rest of the members take the opportunity to attend the General Assembly. It was agreed that Edward Oquendo, Sandra Govin, Elaine Tsai and Michael Eyes will attend General Assembly and Terrence Myers, Rieana Paul, Alvero Wong, Cierra parker will attend NCSL.

Homecoming - Rieana Paul confirmed the Homecoming schedule for next week including the members of ASO and Alpha Iota.

4.3 Grant Proposals See above

4.4 Advocacy amongst the Student Body of Antelope Valley College. No discussion

# V. REPORTS

Advisor's Report: Dr. Zimmerman announced that there are a couple of board policies Antelope Valley College wants to review and see there is a need for any changes and she would like to bring forth those matters to the next meeting's agenda. She asked if there are anyone who would like to help her, Elaine, Anthony and Rieana agreed to assist in this matter.

## **Executive Board Reports:**

President: Terrance stated that he really pushed the event of NCSL to happen for the benefit of ASO's enrichment.

Vice President, Academic Affairs: Elaine wanted to let everyone know that she went to the AP&P meeting where the discussion about closing the pool for the following two years took place and proposition 30 will effect classes in VAPA and Kinesiology.

Vice President, Club Affairs: Edward Oquendo stated that ICC is working on a Club Day Wednesday November 7th and watching Leadership Videos.

Senator's Report:

Social and Behavioral Sciences and Business, Computer Studies and Economic Development -Anthony Bell stated that he doesn't like how ASO conducts the meeting in regards to the manner of how opposing views about NCSL and the General Assembly were carried out. He believes everyone should have more respect towards one another when disputing conflicting perspectives.

Student Trustee Report:

Sandra stated that at the Board Meeting last Monday night October 08, 2012 it was decided that the Board of Trustee will go forward with a national search for the position of the President of the college for a permanent position for the Presidency. She also mentioned that even though our team didn't win the previous game they were respectful of the outcome unlike the other team. The first Pot luck for Friends on Deed for the pantry will be on tonight, October 12 and she is getting ready for Camp Coming Home.

# VI. ANNOUNCEMENTS /UPCOMING MEETINGS AND EVENT

The next ASO Meeting will take place on Friday, October 19 @1:35 P.M.

# **VII. ADJOURNMENT**

Moved to adjourn the meeting at 3:21 p.m. by Alvaro Wong, seconded by Edward Oquendo. Motion passed 7/0/0.

The meeting was adjourned at 3:21 P.M.